From: Baldwin, Kenneth <KBALDWIN@RC.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 4:06 PM

To: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Motel, Kristen <KMotel@ CUDDYFEDER.COM>

Subject: Docket No. 498 - Request for an extension of time to Respond to Siting Council Interrogatories

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Attorney Bachman

| apologize for the late notice, but | need to request an extension to the time period within which Cellco
Partnership, d/b/a Verizon Wireless will respond to the Council’s interrogatories in Docket No. 498. |
expect to have the responses completed by COB tomorrow, May 4, 2021.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Ken

Kenneth C. Baldwin

Robinson & Cole LLp

280 Trumbull Street

Hartford, CT 06103

Direct 860.275.8345 | Fax 860.275.8299
kbaldwin@rc.com | www.rc.com

Bio | Contact Card

Robinson+Cole

Boston | Hartford | New York | Providence | Miami | Stamford
Los Angeles | Wilmington | Philadelphia | Albany | New London
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